NO NSL REQUIRED - Advance Energy Partners Hat Mesa LLC - Anderson Federal Com Well No. 504H - 30-025-48005

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

To: Brian Wood

Cc: Hawkins, James , EMNRD

Subject:

Date: Thursday, February 17, 2022 4:08:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Importance: High

Mr. Brian Wood,

Upon complete review of the submitted NSL application below:

L.D. No.

Application No.

NSL

Applicant

OGRID

WELL NAME

API #

65191

pLEL2201363943

8277

Advance Energy Partners Hat Mesa, LLC

372417

Anderson Federal Com Well No. 504H

30-025-48005

The OCD Rule stated below:

“19.15.16.15 HORIZONTAL WELLS: C. Setbacks. (5) Unorthodox well locations. (c) a directional survey shows
that any part of the horizontal well’s completed interval, as drilled, is more than 50 feet from its projected location and

closer to the outer boundary of the horizontal spacing unit than allowed by Subparagraph (a) of Paragraph (1) of

Subsection C of 19.15.16.15 NMAC or other applicable rule or special pool order;

The As Drilled well path did not exceed 50 feet.

No NSL administrative application order is required for the Anderson Federal Com Well No. 504H, per the submitted
information within its NSL application. The OCD will cancel this application and will keep all information for record
only. Ensure that the operator presents this upon OCD review of the C-104 approval for this well.

Leonard R. Lowe
Engineering Bureau

OCD - EMNRD

5200 Oakland Ave. NE
Albuquerque, N.M. 87113

h

C:505-930-6717

mnrd.state.nm
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L.D. No.

Application No.

NSL

AMD

Applicant

OGRID

WELL NAME

API #

65191

PLEL2201363943

8277

Advance Energy Partners Hat Mesa. LLC

372417

Anderson Federal Com Well No. 504H

30-025-48005





